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3 MAR 1955

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director ~-Comptroller

SUBJECT . Overseas Trip of Deputy Director for
Science and Technology

1. Dr. Wheelan is planning a six week, round-~the-world
trip, beginning 2 April 1965, to visita number of sites and
facilities of current and projected technical collection programs.
You will note that Dr. Wheelon is very tightly programmed
througheut the trip and it is unlikely that he will deviate from

his itinerary.

2. Dr. Wheelon will be accompanied throughout the trip by
25X1 | | & Directorate senior staff officer. He

also will be joined at various portions of the itinerary by Col.
Jack Ledford, AD/OSA; Mr. George Miller, w/on%

25X1 F D/DIR/FMSAC; and !
perform as technical consultants in connection with the various
conversations and site surveys which will be conducted.

3. Attached for your authorisation is the travel order for Dr.
Wheelon. Coordination of these arrangements is in process with
the Deputy Dirsctor for Plans.

Executive Officer
Directorate of
Science and Technology

Attachment: Co ,
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